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February 9, 2026

TO: Dr. Joe Rodriguez
FROM: Dr. Susan Jackson

SUBJECT: Ly Nguyen Board Recognition

Goose Creek CISD proudly recognizes Ly Nguyen, a senior at Sterling High School, for her exceptional
academic achievement and leadership. Ly earned a place on the All-State Journalism Staff in both 2024
and 2025, a rare distinction that reflects her talent, dedication, and excellence in student journalism. She
is currently ranked first in the Class of 2026, was inducted into the National Honor Society as a
sophomore and has been named a QuestBridge College Prep Scholar and an AP Scholar with
Distinction. Ly’s accomplishments exemplify academic excellence and commitment, and we celebrate
her continued success.

We also proudly recognize Scott Sickle for his outstanding mentorship and leadership in guiding student
success. As Sterling’s UIL Academic Coordinator and UIL Journalism Coach for the past three years,
and a UIL and CASE Debate Coach for six years, Mr. Sickle has demonstrated a deep commitment to
academic excellence and student growth. His coaching, dedication, and support have been instrumental
to Ly Nguyen’s continued success at the state level, and his impact is evident in students' achievements
across multiple academic disciplines.
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